T City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
S T3 Rochester Hills, Ml 48309
f_?cl.tsﬂgsp AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

MICHIGAN NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2014-0092

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Tina Barton, City Clerk
DATE: February 25, 2014

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendment - First Reading for Chapter 54, Fees

REQUEST:
That the Rochester Hills City Council accepts for First Reading and amendment to Chapter 54, Fees
of the Rochester Hills Code of Ordinances.

BACKGROUND:

The Building, Parks, and Public Services Departments have requested fee changes for 2014.
Changes to Chapter 54 have been suggested for fees charged for roadside stands, permits, plan
reviews, fire suppression, pressure testing, plumbing licenses, electrical service, contractor
registration/license, fuel burning equipment, mechanical licenses, sports field rental, other
activities, service calls, public hydrants, tap, municipal water and sanitary sewer connections.

RECOMMENDATION:
We are recommending that the Ordinance amendment for Chapter 54, Fees be accepted for First
Reading
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